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Tischler, Tarin

From: Maurice R Hogg <mauricer.hogg@cemex.com>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 5:44 PM
To: Tischler, Tarin
Cc: Maria T Rodriguez
Subject: Lab waste manifest and profile
Attachments: Safety-Kleen mfst#7895444 SKS 2-22-2022.pdf; IG-20 Waste Profile -Lab Waste.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 
Ms. Tischler,  
 
Please see attached per your request via voicemail.  
 

 
M. Roger Hogg, P.E. 
Environmental Manager  -  Miami Cement Plant-  United States of America 
Office : (305)229-2949   Mobile: (786)853-1828    
Address: 1200 NW 137th Ave, Miami, FL 33182  
e-Mail: mauricer.hogg@cemex.com 
www.cemexusa.com 

 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. 
It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information 
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately 
destroy all copies of the original message.  










